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SECTION 131 FORM

Appeal NO:_ABP gIg kg'T-22 Defer Re O/H []

Having considered the contents of the submission dated/(.'neT) 02 /04 / bay
from

J A I recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000

brat d4k d at this stage for the following reason(s):. nO Q.o p'- all IsSue‘

hf C ,*,: 1 g/O'qr20 aq

For further consideration by SEO/SAO

Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage.

Section 131 to be invoked – aIFow 2/4 weeks for reply.

S.E.0.:

S.A,0:
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Date:

Date:
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Please prepare BP
submission

to:

Allow 2/3/4weeks – BP

EO:

- Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached

Task No:

Date :

Date:AA:
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CORRESPONDENCE FORM

Appeal No: ABP. 3\Ltgg f- 2'-

M

Please treat correspondence received on Obloh /26 :L- as follows

1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant

2. Acknowledge with BP 23
3. Keep copy of Board’s Letter

1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP

2. Keep Envelope: E

3. Keep Copy of Board's letter []

E

S. 13Amendments/Cowlments fC S PO nSc

4. Attach to file

(a) R/S n
(b) GIS Processing []

(c) Processing []

(d) Screening

(e) Inspectorate

=
a

RETURN TO EO []

Plans Date Stamped

Date Stamped Filled in
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Stephen Sutton

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bord

Tuesday 2 April 2024 15:32
Appeals2
FW: Our Ref. F20A/0668; Your Ref. ABP-314485-22

F20A 0668.pdf

From: Bernadette Mahon <Bernadette.Mahon@fingal.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 3:26 PM
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>; Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>; Patrick Buckley <p.buckley@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Alison Rothwell <Alison.Rothwell@fingal.ie>
Subject: Our Ref. F20A/0668; Your Ref. ABP-314485-22

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached response to correspondence received in respect of the above application.

Yours faithfully,

Bernadette Mahon
Fingal County Council I Planning & Strategic Infrastructure Department I County Hall 1 Main Street I Swords I Co.
Dublin I K67 X8Y2

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify the sender or itservicedesk@fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software. Ta an
riomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi rEIn agus d'fh6adfadh s6 a bheith faoi phribh16id dhlithli6il.
Is ar an seolai amhgin ata 56 dirithe. Mura tCl an faighteoir beartaithe, ti cosc ar aon nochtadh, c6ipe6il, d6ileadh, n6
aon ghniomh a dh6anamh n6 a fhig6il ar 16r i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fh6adfadh sin a bheith midhleathach.
Ma ti an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seolt6ir n6 itsewicedesk@fingal.ie ar an eolas. Ni f6idir
cumars6id idirlin a r6th0 a bheith sIan n6 saDr 6 earriidi mar d'fh6adfadh faisn6is a bheith idircheaptha, truaillithe,
caillte , scriosta, n6 teacht d6anach n6 neamhiomlan . Di bhri sin , ni f6idir linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earr6idi
n6 easnaimh ati sa teachtaireacht seo , n6 aon iatin , a thiinig chun cinn marthoradh ar an tarchur riomhphoist .
Td an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag bogearrai Frithvireas.
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\tComhairle Contae Fhine Gall
Fingal County Council

The Secretary
An Bord Pleanila
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1.

Our Ref: F20A/0668

Your Ref: ABP- 314485-22

FAO: Patrick Buckley
Date: 02 April. 2024

Re: A proposal to take a 'relevantaction' only within the meaning of Section 34C
of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended. which relates to the
night-time use of the runway system at DubIIn Airport Co. Dublin

Dear Sir/Madam.

I refer to your correspondence dated 1 31" February 2024 and subsequent request dated
12th March 2024 relating to Further Information submitted on behalf of the DAA to ABP
dated 4" March 2024.

Details submitted by the applicant in response to the request, including the background
context narrative have been reviewed by Fingal County Council, (Planning Authority)
without undertaking any detailed technical assessment or analysis thereof.

The absence of uninsulated dwellings within the eligibility contours is noted in
response to the Bord request item C.

Reference in the submission to effective land use zoning measures is noted. Whilst
recognising the use of different metrics. it is considered that contours now presented may
not align with the spatial policy defined by Noise Zones A-D in the Fingal Development
Plan 2023-2029. The Bord is respectfully requested to take account of this observation in
its determination and potential wider implications for the operation of land use policy.

Yours faithfully,

I .„.LoUdPP ’

Malachy Bradley
Senior Planner

Bosca 174, Aras arl Chontae, Sord, Fine GaII. Co. Bhaite Atha Cliath K67 X8YA

County Hall, Swords, Fingal, Co. Dublin K67 X8YA
t: (01) 890 5CX}0 f: (01)890 6779 e: info@ftrgal.ie fingal.Ie
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IIComhairle Contae Fhine Gall
Fingal County Council

The Secretary
An Bord Pleanila
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1.

F20A/0668

ABP- 314485-22

FAQ: Patrick Buckley
Date: 02 April, 2024

Re: A proposal to take a 'relevantaction' only within the meaning of Section 34C
of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended, which relates to the
night-time use of the runway system at Dublin Airport Co. Dublin

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to your correspondence dated 13th February 2024 and subsequent request dated
12th March 2024 relating to Further Information submitted on behalf of the DAA to ABP
dated 4th March 2024.

Details submitted by the applicant in response to the request, including the background
context narrative have been reviewed by Fingal County Council, (Planning Authority)
without undertaking any detailed technical assessment or analysis thereof.

The absence of uninsulated dwellings within the eligibility contours is noted in
response to the Bord request item C.

Reference in the submission to effective land use zoning measures is noted. Whilst
recognising the use of different metrics, it is considered that contours now presented may
not align with the spatial policy defined by Noise Zones A-D in the Fingal Development
Plan 2023-2029. The Bord is respectfully requested to take account of this observation in
its determination and potential wider implications for the operation of land use policy.

Yours faithfully,

ILC,aHa
Malachy Bradley
Senior Planner

Bosca 174, Aras an Chontae, Sord, Fine GaII, Co. Bhaile Atha Cliath K67 X8YA

County Hall, Swords, Fingal, Co. Dublin K67 X8YA
t: (01) 890 5000 e (01) 890 6779 e: info@fingal.ie fingal.ie




